	
	1. CONTRACT ID CODE
	PAGE
OF
PAGES

	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
	
	1
	5

	2.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.
	3.  EFFECTIVE DATE
	4.  REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.
	5.  PROJECT NO. (If applicable)

	A003
	
	
	

	6.  ISSUED BY
	CODE
	
	7.  ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)

	CODE
	

	U.S. Department of Energy

Office of Civilian Radioactive Waste Mgmt.
1551 Hillshire Drive, M/S 523

Las Vegas, NV 89134


	U.S. Department of Energy

Office of Civilian Radioactive Waste Mgmt.

1551 Hillshire Drive, M/S 523

Las Vegas, NV 89134



	8.  NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No. Street, county, State and ZIP: Code)
	(()
	9A.  AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

	
	X
	DE-RP28-04RW12301

	
	
	9B.  DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

	
	
	September 30, 2004

	
	
	10A.  MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

	
	
	

	
	
	10B.  DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

	CODE

	FACILITY CODE

	
	

	11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers
 FORMCHECKBOX 

is extended, 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning one (1) copy of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATA SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and data specified.

	12.  ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

	

	13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

	 
	A.
THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority)   THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

	
	

	
	B.
THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

	
	C.
THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:



	
	D.
OTHER Specify type of modification and authority)



	E.  IMPORTANT:  Contractor is not,  FORMCHECKBOX 
 is required to sign this document and return ____ copies to the issuing office.

	14.  DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
See Page 2

	Except at provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

	15A.  NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER   (Type or print)
	16A.  NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER   (Type or print)

	
	Birdie Hamilton-Ray
Contracting Officer

	15B.  CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR
	15C.  DATE SIGNED
	16B.  UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
	16C.  DATE SIGNED

	________________________________________________

(Signature of person authorized to sign)
	
	BY   _____________________________________________

(Signature of Contracting Officer)
	


NSN 7540-01-152-8070

30-105
STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)

PREVIOUS EDITION UNUSABLE

Computer Generated
Prescribed by GSA




FAR (48 CFR) 53.243 

DE-RP28-04RW12301/A003

Page 2 of 5

The purpose of the amendment is to revise Section M, Clause M.2 and to address the questions received from the vendors under this solicitation:

1. Section M, clause M.2 “OVERALL RELATIVE IMPORTANCE OF EVALUATION CRITERIA”, is revised as follows:


Delete:

The Technical Proposal is of greater importance than the Cost Proposal. However, the evaluated probable cost to the Government may be the deciding factor for selection, depending upon whether the most acceptable overall offer is determined to be worth the cost differential, if any.  The Offer and Other Proposal Documents are to be evaluated for adequacy and compliance with the solicitation.

Add:

The Technical Proposal is of greater importance than the Cost Proposal. However, the evaluated probable cost to the Government may be the deciding factor for selection, depending upon whether the most acceptable overall offer is determined to be worth the cost differential, if any.  The Offer and Other Proposal Documents are to be evaluated for adequacy and compliance with the solicitation.  The Government will award a contract resulting from this solicitation to the responsible offeror whose offer conforming to the solicitation will be most advantageous/best value to the Government, price and other factors considered.
2. Does L14 disallow submission of separate, parallel proposals for different weld techniques by a team?  The limited funding available in Phase I would limit the examination of multiple techniques in a single proposal.


Answer: You are allowed only one proposal submission.

3. Section L.25, “52.237-1 SITE VISIT (APR 1984)” appears missing from the attachment “Solocitation.doc included for download on the solicitation webpage. This section is referenced for developing the SOW under “Technical Approach and Understanding” on page 68 of this document. Please provide this section or advice of its relevance to the SOW.”


Answer: (A) 
Section L.25 “52.237-1 SITE VISIT (APR 1984)” has been deleted.


(B) 
Section L. L.22 “PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS:  



VOLUME II 
- TECHNICAL PROPOSAL (MAY 2003), 



Technical Approach and Understanding, is hereby revised as 



follows: 
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Delete:

· Offerors shall present a comprehensive technical approach to achieve the RFP objectives.

· Offerors shall provide a discussion that demonstrates a clear understanding of the state-of-the-art alternatives for producing the final closure weld on waste packages for use in the proposed Yucca Mountain repository.  

· Offerors shall present a discussion that clearly demonstrates its knowledge of past and on-going welding research and development applicable to this project.

· Offerors shall develop a detailed Statement of Work in accordance with the guidance presented in Section J, Attachment A, and L.25.  The Statement of Work shall clearly delineate success criteria for progressing from Phase I into Phase II and Phase II into Phase III.

· Offerors shall propose a project schedule with clearly defined critical milestones; provide a staffing plan for accomplishing the proposed Statement of Work, and clearly identify any proposed travel.
·  Again, no cost information is to be included in the technical volume.


Add:

· Offerors shall present a comprehensive technical approach to achieve the RFP objectives.

· Offerors shall provide a discussion that demonstrates a clear understanding of the state-of-the-art alternatives for producing the final closure weld on waste packages for use in the proposed Yucca Mountain repository.  

· Offerors shall present a discussion that clearly demonstrates its knowledge of past and on-going welding research and development applicable to this project.

· Offerors shall develop a detailed Statement of Work in accordance with the guidance presented in Section J, Attachment A.  The Statement of Work shall clearly delineate success criteria for progressing from Phase I into Phase II and Phase II into Phase III.
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· Offerors shall propose a project schedule with clearly defined critical milestones; provide a staffing plan for accomplishing the proposed Statement of Work, and clearly identify any proposed travel.
·  Again, no cost information is to be included in the technical volume.

4. Would like to request a clarification on whether the proposal only needs to cover the first phase, or needs to cover all three phases?


Answer:  The proposal should cover all three phases.
5. L.22 [page 69 – FILE 3] PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS: VOLUME II – TECHNICAL PROPOSAL, Do the 5 contracts and subcontracts for similar services have to be provided for the Offeror and major subcontractors separately or do they apply to both the Offeror and major subcontractors combined?

Answer:  The 5 contracts should be provided separately for the Offer and major subcontracts.
6. L General, Please define what is meant by “major subcontractor.”


Answer:  Major subcontracts are any contracts over $100,000.
7. L.22 [page 69 – FILE 3] PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS: VOLUME II – TECHNICAL PROPOSAL, You have requested 9 pieces of information to be supplied for each of the completed 5 contracts/subcontracts of similar services.  Is he same information required for the list of “contracts and subcontracts currently in process with a total contract value greater than or equal to $2 million?”


Answer:  Yes
8. L. General, Are graphics (figures, tables, figure captions, etc.) subject to the 12 pt font restriction? 

Answer: Yes
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9. L.22 [page 67 – FILE 2] PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS: VOLUME II – TECHNICAL PROPOSAL, Does the 20 page restriction for the technical discussion include figures, graphs and tables?

Answer: Yes
10. L. General, re 11 x 17 pages allowed for graphic placement ONLY?


Answer: No
11. Will OSTI be providing flow-down requirements specific to the OCRWM QA program for this RFP?  More importantly, do you know if Phase I of this RFP is graded as a Q or non-Q task?  How about Phases II and III?  


Answer:  This is a non-Q contract.  Phase I, II, and III are non-Q.
12. The SF-1411 form “Contract Pricing Proposal Cover Sheet” found at the website http://www.usaid.gov/procurement_bus_opp/procurement/forms/1411/sf1411.pdf is dated “Rev 10-95”and appears to have been cancelled/obsolete.  Should the proposer utilize the cancelled form or is there another current form that should be used? 

Answer: Please use the form that was provided in the solicitation.

13. We would like to request a two week extension, until November 30, 2004?


 Answer: No

_____________________________End of Amendment___________________________
